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Technical Resources on the Internet in Virginia – 2007 
 
 
Virginia DOT (www.virginiadot.org) 
 
Structural and Bridge 
Traffic data 
Traffic engineering and planning 
Hazardous materials transportation 
Strategic Highway Safety Plan 
Online Transportation Information Map 
Notable Projects and Studies 
Public Private Transportation Act Projects 
Transportation Planning 
Transportation Program 
Engineering and Studies 
Highway incident management 
2007 National Transportation Training  
Highway Incident Management 
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Chesapeake (www.chesapeake.va.us) Accomack (www.co.accomack.va.us) 
Transportation Planning 
Planning Transportation 
 Bridges & Schedules 
Alexandria (www.alexandriava.gov) Road Projects 

 Planning and Zoning 
Chesterfield (www.co.chesterfield.va.us) Transportation & Environmental Services 

Engineering & Design Transportation Program 
 Traffic Information 
Arlington (www.arlingtonva.us) Planning Services 

 Traffic Engineering Division 
Covington (www.covington.va.us) Traffic Signal 

Transit News Transportation 
Paratransit System (STAR) Traffic 
Transportation Planning Division Engineering 

  
Ashland (www.town.ashland.va.us) Culpeper (www.culpeper.to) 
Engineering Traffic Control Electric Service 
Transportation Engineering Services 

Planning Development  Traffic Calming Program 
  

Augusta (www.co.augusta.va.us) Danville (www.danville-va.gov) 
Transportation Transportation 
 Traffic Control 
Bedford (www.bedfordva.gov) Engineering 

 Transportation Services & Commission 
Dinwiddie (www.dinwiddieva.us) Engineering Services 

 Transportation 
Blacksburg (www.blacksburg.va.gov) Traffic Control 

Engineering Transit 
 Planning & Engineering 
Emporia (www.ci.emporia.va.us)  

Bluefield (www.bluefieldva.org) Public Works 
Planning & Zoning Engineering 
 Planning 
Farmville (www.farmvilleva.com)  

Botetourt (www.co.botetourt.va.us) Transportation 
Planning Commission Planning 
 Transportation 
Fairfax (www.fairfaxcounty.gov)  

Brunswick (www.brunswick.gov)_ Transportation 
Traffic Control  

Fauquier (www.cofauquier.va.us) Planning 
 Transportation 
Charlottesville (www.charlottesvilleva.com)  
Transportation 
Engineering 
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Lexington (www.ci.lexington.va.us) Fluvanna (www.co.fluvanna.va.us) 
Transportation  Transportation 
Traffic Planning Commission 
Engineering  

Loudoun (www.inter4.loudown.gov)  
Franklin (www.franklinva.com) Transportation 

Road & Traffic Transportation 
 Construction Standards 
Lynchburg (www.lynchburgva.gov)  

Fredericksburg (www.fredericksburgva.gov) Transportation 
Engineering Transportation 
Manual of Specifications 2006 Potomac & Rappahannock  Transportation 
     Commission 
Manassas (www.manassascity.org) Engineering Reports 

 Transportation 
Gloucester (www.gloucesterva.info) Traffic Controls & Services 

 Planning Commission 
Martinsville (www.martinsville.va.us)  

Greensville (www.greensvillecountyva.gov) Engineering 
 Transportation  
Nelson (www.nelsoncounty.com)  

Hampton (www.hampton.gov) Transportation 
 Traffic Signals 
Newport-News (www.newport-news.va.us) Traffic Engineering 

Traffic Operations Transportation 
 Engineering 
Hanover (www.co.hanover.va.us)  

Norfolk (www.norfolk.gov) Transportation 
Traffic Information Transportation 
Engineering Transportation Division 
  
Henrico County (www.co.henrico.va.us) Page (www.co.page.va.us) 
Design Manual Transportation 
Engineering and Environmental Services   

Petersburg (www.petersburg-va.org) Road Maintenance 
Traffic Engineering Transportation 
 Engineering 
Hopewell (www.hopewell.va.us) Transit P.A.T. 

 Transportation 
Poquoson (www.ci.poquoson.va.us) Division of Engineering 

Division of Planning Planning Commission 
  
Portsmouth (www.portsmouthva.gov) James City County 

(www.jccegov.com/index.php) Streets & Highways 
Planning Planning & Zoning 
 Transportation 
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Stafford (www.co.stafford.va.us) Prince William County (www.pwcgov.org.) 
Transportation Planning Transportation Services 
Road Projects Traffic Information 
Street Maintenance and Lights Engineering Services 

 Traffic Signals and Safety Signs 
Staunton (www.staunton.va.us)  

Pulaski (www.pulaski.va.us) Transportation 
 Transportation 
Suffolk (www.suffolk.va.us) Traffic Information 

 Economic Development Authority 
Radford (www.radford.va.us)  

Vienna (www.viennava.gov) City Engineer 
Radford Transportation Plan 2020 Transportation Safety Commission 
Urban Trail Extension Traffic Calming 
Transportation Enhancement Program Planning & Zoning 
“The Riverway” – Vehicular transportation  

Vinton (www.town.vinton.va.us)           Alternatives 
          Transportation 
Richmond (www.ci.richmond.va.us) Traffic Flow 

Planning Transportation Masterplan 2000-2020 
 Shockoe Bottom Transportation Plan 2020 
Virginia Beach (www.vb.gov) Multi-Modal Transportation Infrastructure 

Traffic Engineering Transportation Services 
 Transportation Plan 
Roanoke (www.roanokecountyva.gov) Roads & Traffic Resources 

 Transportation Planning 
Waynesboro (www.waynesboro.va.us) Economic Development – Highways 

Engineering Traffic & Vehicles 
  
Salem (www.ci.salem.va.us) Westmoreland (www.westmoreland-

country.org) Engineering 
Planning & Development Transportation 
  

Williamsburg (www.ci.williamsburg.va.us) 
Transportation Center 
Area Transportation 
Planning 
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